
TAICEP 10th Annual Conference
Redondo Beach, California, USA

October 4, 2023

Francophone West 
Africa

Tips & Tricks



A Quick Note on Translations

 We have a LOT of samples to share with you today and in some cases will only 
have the French original document in the presentation slides

 Find full-size samples with translation in our Samples Documents PDF!

 It is a best practice to work from the French originals as there are several 
translation misnomers that can cause misunderstandings in evaluations 
(looking at you, Maîtrise, Master)

 Please note any words/slides you have questions on the French and ask us at 
the end

 Try brushing up on your French key words, phrases, and acronyms with us!

Merci de votre compréhension! 
  (Thank you for understanding!)
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https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:4c6d9a1c-abdb-38d6-9f0c-1bff7ecc8d92
https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn%3Aaaid%3Ascds%3AUS%3A4c6d9a1c-abdb-38d6-9f0c-1bff7ecc8d92
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Countries of 
Francophone West 
Africa
 Benin

 Burkina Faso

 Côte d’Ivoire

 Guinea

 Mali

 Mauritania*

 Niger

 Senegal

 Togo
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Countries that we’ll be touching on today. All have a shared history of colonialism as former French colonies that have shaped their historic and current education systems and policies.��Map from: https://www.mapchart.net/africa.html



Reforms Pre- and Post-LMD

OLD SYSTEM

Baccalauréat

DEUG†

Licence

Maîtrise

Doctorat

DEA* DESS⁰

+8

+5

+4

+3

+2

LMD STRUCTURE

Baccalauréat

Licence

Master +5

180
Credits

120
Credits

Doctorat +8 180
Credits

+3

Third

Second

First

Cycle
Grade/
Degree

L3
L2
L1

M2
M1

D3
D2
D1

*diplôme d'études approfondies 
⁰diplôme d’études supérieures spécialisées
†diplôme d’études universitaires générales
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LMD Reforms Cheat Sheet

Country Implementation Country Implementation

Benin Passed 2010, Implemented 2011 Guinea Early 2000s, Implemented 2007/08

Burkina Faso Passed 2008, but had until 2014 Madagascar Passed 2008, Deadline 2013/14

Burundi Passed 2011, Implemented 2011/12 Mali Passed 2008, Implemented 2011

Cameroon Passed 2006, Implemented 2008/09 Mauritania Passed 2006, First implemented 2008/09
Central African 
Rep. Seems like 2018. Cannot confirm Niger Introduced 2009, Implemented 2011

Chad Started 2006, Passed 2007 Republic of 
Congo Implemented 2012

Côte d'Ivoire Passed 2009, Implemented 2011 Rwanda Not Applicable – NQF implemented
Democratic 
Republic of Congo

Implemented 2011, but private institutions 
still lagging behind Senegal Passed and Implemented 2011

Gabon Implemented 2007 Togo Passed 2008, Final Touches 2017

Courtesy of Bradley Haward: International Credential Evaluation Service - ICES
https://taicep2022.dryfta.com/program-schedule/program/64/overview-of-the-harmonization-and-lmd-reforms-in-francophone-sub-saharan-africa 
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Note: Added Mauritania based on 2018 MESRS report

https://taicep2022.dryfta.com/program-schedule/program/64/overview-of-the-harmonization-and-lmd-reforms-in-francophone-sub-saharan-africa


BAC+



BAC+ as a Concept

 Francophone countries use Bac+ number to describe a level of higher 
education

 Common uses:

 For admission requirements of upper higher education cycles

 To describe final program level

 For job postings to describe minimum qualifications

 For evaluators to determine program level!
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BAC+ and LMD

https://www.esgis.org/fr/formations/lmd/petits-rappels-sur-lmd/ 
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Your gentle entry into BAC+ with the basic current levels

https://www.esgis.org/fr/formations/lmd/petits-rappels-sur-lmd/


BAC+ Pre- and Post-LMD

OLD SYSTEM

Baccalauréat

DEUG

Licence

Maîtrise

Doctorat

DEA DESS

+8

+5

+4

+3

+2

LMD STRUCTURE

Baccalauréat

Licence

Master +5

180
Credits

120
Credits

Doctorat +8 180
Credits

+3

Third

Second

First

Cycle
Grade/
Degree

L3
L2
L1

M2
M1

D3
D2
D1
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
A historic and current reference chart of BAC+ levels��This chart solely includes the most common academic pathways. Technical and professional degrees fall outside this framework but share the BAC+ descriptor pattern
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#1, Burkina Faso Bac+ (MSM)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#2, Mali Bac+ (MSM)



DEUG/DUTS=BAC+2
+3 years
Total= BAC+5

BA
C+

 in
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ct
io

n 
(M

al
i)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
DUTS= Diplôme universitaire de technicien supérieur (Mali BTS/DUT)�https://www.ipr-ifra.edu.ml/wordpress/offre-de-formation/duts/��#2, Mali Bac+ (MSM)



ACRONYMS & DEFINITIONS
Transcript Acronyms Cheat Sheet

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Deciphering transcripts may be challenging because of the number of abbreviations but also the Translation provided (under translation versus over translation).

https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:3ea8185b-9a56-3385-8ae9-13b2f71ade3a
https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:3ea8185b-9a56-3385-8ae9-13b2f71ade3a


Coursework, Classes & Assessments
Coursework Categories

• Levels
• Formation Continue (FC)
• Formation Initiale (FI) 
• Formation Professionnelle (FP)

Classes Types
• Cours Magistraux (CM): Large lecture
• Travaux Dirigés (TD): Regular group classes
• Travaux Pratiques (TP): Focus group classes

Assessment
•Contrôle Continu (CC): Continuous assessments throughout the 
schoolyear or semester 
•Contrôle Partiel (CP): Final Written examination at the end of the year
or the semester
•Contrôle Terminal (CT) or Examen Final (EF): Final examination on a 
particular topics (oral, written, essay…) 
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Coursework
FC (Continuous Studies): Core curriculum of your main subject of studies
FI (Initial Studies): General education coursework 
FP (Professional Studies): Applied coursework, typically seen on professional degrees (Licence or Master PROFESSIONNELLES  vs Licence Fondamentale/Master Recherche).
Classes
CM: large audience lecture (amphitheater)
TD: Group of about 20 or 30 students. Attendance at these courses is mandatory to validate your semester.
TP: Practical, laboratory, or experiential learning course in small groups 




Pre- and Post-LMD Transcript Terminology

Workload/Proration

Coefficient (Coef.) Crédit d’Evaluation Capitalisable et Transférable 
(CECT)

Teaching Unit Components

Module (MO), Matière Eléments Constitutifs d’Unité d’Enseignement (ECUE)

Teaching Units

Unité de Valeurs (UV) Unité d’Enseignment (UE)

Yearly Studies

Annual Session(s) 2 Semesters (S1, S21, S3…)

Diplomas

3 Cycles 3 Grades
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Students no longer need validate each year of study but must validate each semesters.
UV = Unité  de Valeur (pre-LMD Teaching  Unit)
Module =Courses required for the completion of an UV
UE =  Unité d’Enseignment (Teaching Unit)
ECUE = Eléments Constitutifs d’Unité d’Enseignement /Courses required for the completion of a UE (credits completed are not capitalizable and not transferable)
Coef./Coeff. = Weight given to each subject and grade (pre-LMD)
CECT = Crédit d’Evaluation Capitalisable et Transférable (Capitalizable and Transferable Evaluation Credit): Credits associated with a teaching unit component, a teaching unit, a semester and a degree




LMD Terminology

Semester

•One year of study is split between 2 semesters
•One semester requires completion of # Teaching Units (UE) and a total of 30 credits (CECT)
•Duration: 14 to 16 weeks

UE

•One Teaching Unit (UE) requires completion of Teaching Unit Components (ECUE) and a certain 
amount of credits (CECT)

ECUE
•Teaching Unit Components (ECUE) are required for the completion of a UE

CECT

•Capitalizable and Transferable Evaluation Credit (CECT) associated with a validated teaching 
unit (UE), a semester and a degree 

•1 CECT = 25hrs
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
UE:  Unité d’Enseignement
	UE Complémentaire: Complementary Unit 
	UE Culture Générale General Knowledge Unit 
	UE de Découverte Introductory Unit 
	UE de Méthodologie Methodology Unit 
	UE de Spécialité  Specialized Unit 
	UE Majeur Main 
	Unit UE Mineure Minor Unit 
ECUE: Eléments Constitutifs d’Unité d’Enseignement. Credits completed for each ECUE are not capitalizable and not transferable
CECT: Crédit d’Evaluation Capitalisable et Transférable 
Capitalized UE: validated UE within a semester
Transferability: Validated UE with the corresponding number of Credits that can be transferred to another HEI
Standardization of university degrees
Student Mobility
Students who validate all the CECTs of each EU for both semesters can proceed to the next year of study




Results Interpretation
Pass

Grade Average is at least 
10/20

•Admis(e) (ADM/AD)
•Validé (V)
•Acquis (AQ)
•Capitalisé (C)
•Mention (Honors 
Levels)

•Passable (P)
•Assez Bien (AB)
•Bien (B)
•Très Bien (TB)

Failed
Grade Average less 

than 10/20

• Ajourné(e) -AJ
• Echec –E
• Faible -F
• Non Acquis –NAQ
• Non Capitalisé –NC
• Non Validé –NV
• Insuffisant –INS

Conditional Pass
“Compensation”

• Acquis par 
compensation (APC), 
Compensé
• Student, despite 

failing results, reach 
a passing grade 
average within a 
UE,  a semester or a 
year of study
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Mention: Level of Honors/Merit for a semester, yearly average, a thesis/dissertation defense, or a degree
Average ranging from 12 to 13.99: Mention Assez Bien (Good Enough) 
Average ranging from 14 to 15.99: Mention Bien (Good) 
Average ranging from 16 to 17.99: Mention Très Bien (Very Good) 
Average ranging from 18 or above: Félicitations du Jury (Jury’s Congratulations)



Compensation: Conditional Pass

UE
• Grade average 

of 10/20 for all 
ECEU subjects 
within one UE

Semester
• Grade average of 10/20 

for all EU within one 
semester

Year
• Grade average 

of 10/20 for 
both semesters 
within one year
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Sessions & Remedial Exams
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1st SESSION 
(Première, 

Normale, Initiale)

Grade average at least 
10/20 

(VALIDÉ –V, ACQUIS -AQ)

*Grade average below 
10/20 

(NON VALIDÉ -NV)

2nd SESSION 
(Deuxième,
Rattrapage)

Grade raised to at least 
10/20 

(COMPENSÉ, ACQUIS PAR 
COMPENSATION -APC )

Grade average below 
10/20 

(NON ACQUIS –NAQ, NON 
VALIDÉ -NV)

*Students who have not validated their semester, despite the compensation made between 
the different teaching units.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Première Session is also called Normale or Intiale
Deuxième Session is also called Session de Rattrapage
Teaching Units “Capitalization” & Transferability
Capitalized UE: validated UE within a semester
Transferability: Validated UE with the corresponding number of Credits that can be transferred to another HEI
Standardization of university degrees
Student Mobility




OLD SYSTEM 
CREDENTIALS

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Divide weighted total marks by 20 to get Coeff. (Weighting)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#3 Togo (MSM)
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Grades Coefficientée 
(Weighted)
Coeff. of 1= /20
Coeff. of 2= /40
Coeff. of 3= /60
And so on…

Relative Coeff. 
(Weighting):
3
1
1
1
3         3
1
1
1
          1
1
1
          1
          1
2        2
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#3 Togo (MSM)
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Divide earned grade 
by Coeff. To get /20 
grade for GPA 
conversions

/20 Grade:
13
15
11
12
13       13
13
05
15
          13
15
15
          13
          15
10.5    12
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#3 Togo (MSM)
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/20 Grade:
13
15
11
12
13       13
13
5
15
          13
15
15
          13
          15
10.5    12

Relative Coeff. 
(Weighting):
3
1
1
1
3         3
1
1
1
          1
1
1
          1
          1
2        2

Congratulations you now 
have a credits transcript!

Key takeaway: If Coeff. isn’t listed on 
your transcript, you can still determine 
the Coeff. and /20 grade with some 
simple math
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#3 Togo (MSM)



Mauritania DEUG/Maîtrise Diplomas (2008-2010)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#4&5: LMD Implementation: Passed 2006, First implemented 2008/2009
The first-cycle DEUG (BAC+2) and second-cycle Maîtrise (BAC+4) were phased out around 2010
Bilingual Diplomas (French/Arabic)
Arabic (official and national), Pular, Soninke, Wolof (all national languages) and French are spoken in Mauritania.




Maîtrise Transcript
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1st or Normal Session /2nd 
Session Assessment

1èreS / 2èmeS 

Teaching Unit/Subject

Unité-
UV/Module

Coefficients (teaching unit, 
written, practicum) 

Coef 
(CfE/CfTP)

Assessment Grades 
(continuous/practicum)

CC/CC-
TP/EX-TP

Grade Averages (written 
exam, practicum, Subject, 
Teaching unit)

Mge/ 
Moy./Mgm/

Moy UV) 

STEP 1: Figure 
out the keys

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#5: Header of the transcript (Ministry of Higher Education/University) is cut-off in order to zoom.  
2nd Session is blank (session result counts twice towards the Moyenne)
UV: Unité de Valeurs 
Coef: Coefficient Teaching Unit
CfE: Coefficient Ecrit
CfTP: Coefficient TP
CC: Contrôle Continu 
Mémoire: Dissertation
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STEP 2: figure 
out the averages’ 
calculation

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#5: Averages:
Module (with and without TP)
Teaching Unit (with and without TP)



TRANSITIONAL CREDENTIALS



Senegal Maîtrise Certificate & Transcript (2000)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#6: LMD Implementation: passed and implemented in 2011
Ex: Older end-of-second cycle credential from 2000 issued by the Universite Gaston Berger-Saint-Louis (Senegal).
Transcript Key:
RTS: Resultats
AD: Admis
Strangely enough the transcript does not include the annual grade average/result even though all grades obtained are above 10/20
Upon completion student doesn’t defend a dissertation (mémoire) but a compte-rendu de stage (LCE track versus LEA)
Pre-LMD format to be expected in 2000.  18yrs later the student is issued an actual DS!




Senegal Diploma Supplement (issued in 2018)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#6: The DS awarded by the Université Cheikh Diop (Senegal) includes:
Student information
Diploma awarded
Institution attended
Program duration
Curriculum details (UV) and hour workload (1st & 2nd years, Licence, Maîtrise)
Access to further studies: DESS, Doctorat)
Professional Status: teach at the secondary level (Spanish/English), translator, interpreter, etc)
Additional Information: student was awarded a Teaching Certificate in 2011 at the Université Cheikh Diop + Dissertation title
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Level: 1st Year Level: 2nd Year

Academic Year: 2005-2006 Academic Year: 2006-2007
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
2005-2006 and 2006-2007
Pre-LMD Annual results for years 1-2

#7 Senegal (MSM)
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Level: 2nd Year

Academic Year: 2006-2007

L3: 3rd Licentiate

Academic Year: 2007-2008
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
On the left is the same Licence second year from the last slide
On the right is the Licence III and you’ll notice that it’s a completely different formatting with semesters 5-6 and credits�#7 Senegal (MSM)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
This L3 transcript has areas for former years’ credits, but there are none since this is the first year of implementing the new credits system for Université Gaston Berger

Really interesting to note that Senegal didn’t pass LMD into law and officially implement it until 2011 but some universities in the Réseau pour l’Excellence de l’Enseignement Supérieur en Afrique de l’Ouest (REESAO) began working towards LMD harmonization as early as 2006��#7 Senegal (MSM)



LMD CREDENTIALS
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Missing:
Semesters
UE
Credits

…is this really LMD?

36

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
U Ouagadougou implemented LMD 2009-2012 with Master’s programs using UE/credits and semesters beginning in the 2011-2012 academic year��https://web.archive.org/web/20180219145841/http://www.univ-ouaga.bf/IMG/pdf/art_2011_019.pdf ��#8 Burkina Faso (MSM)
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Diploma verification letter confirms that 
this award is authentic

Key takeaway: Ask additional questions if 
documents don’t seem to match their 
system, but be prepared that inconsistencies 
are common
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
This is clearly a new-cycle LMD degree based on years of study, but their transcript doesn’t have semester or credit breakdowns. This is a perfect example of document inconsistencies in Francophone systems��#8 Burkina Faso (MSM)



Benin Master II Certificate
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#9
LMD implementation: passed in 2010, implemented in 2011
Master II credential issued by the Universite d’Abomey-Calavi (Benin) in 2019
Co-signed diploma



Benin Master I & II Transcripts
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#9: LMD Terminology:
	Semesters (annual sessions)
	UE (UV)
	Master I & II (Licence/Maîtrise)
	Credits (Coefficients)
1st and 2nd sessions (rattrapage)



ACCREDITATION & 
CAMES RECOGNITION



Francophone Accreditation Basics

Public Institutions
 De facto full recognition for official 

degree cycles (LMD, National 
Diplomas)

 Continuing education and 
“university diploma” programs may 
be considered programmatically 
unaccredited

Private Institutions
 HIGHLY VARIABLE by country but 

typically PROGRAMMATIC

 Requirements for recognition set 
out in law

 See country-specific presentations 
and publications for additional 
information
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Country Resource Link

Benin

Ministre de l’Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche 
Scientifique (MESRS) website https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/ 

MESRS Public Universities https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/universites/TYPE_UNIVERSITE_UNIVERSITE 

MESRS Private Institutions List (Most recent from 2019) https://web.archive.org/web/20230809153912/https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/doc/LI
STE_EPES_ACTUALISEE.pdf (live link for PHEIs is broken since mid-2023)

Burkina Faso

Ministère de l’Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche et de 
l’Innovation (MESRI) website https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/accueil 

MESRI Higher Education Statistics Directory
https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/fileadmin/user_upload/storage/images/ANNUAIRE_STATISTIQUE_2
021_2022__DE_L_ENSEIGNEMENTSUPERIEUR.pdf (Public and Private Institution statistics on PDF 
pgs. 49-50)

MESRI report on Private Institutions 2023 https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/fileadmin/user_upload/storage/images/RAPPORT_DES_SORTIES_DE
_SUIVI-CONTROLE_DES_INSTITUTIONS_PRIVEES_D_ENSEIGNEMENT__SUPERIEUR__IPES__2023.pdf 

Côte d’Ivoire

Ministère de l'Enseignement
Supérieur et de La recherche
Scientifique (MESRS) website

https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/ 

MESRS Public Universities https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=recherche&rec=uivoiro 

MESRS Public Grandes Écoles https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=recherche&rec=uivoiro 

MESRS Private Institutions Lists (by type) 2016

Type BTS (BAC+2): 
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/files/LISTE%20DES%20ETABLISSEMENTS%20BTS%20OCTOBRE
%202013.pdf 
Type Post-BTS (BAC+3-5): https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/files/POST%20BTS%202013.pdf 
Type Private Universities (BAC+2-8): 
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/files/UNIVERSITES%20PRIVES%202013.pdf  

Country-Specific Accreditation Resources
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Notice that Benin’s PHEI list is most recent from 2019 and not even live on the site at the time of this presentation.��Côte d’Ivoire also has old lists as the most recent from 2016.��Benin and Côte d’Ivoire have recent country presentations from TAICEP on our references you can review for more country-specific information on recognition from Iphie Pysarenko/Sarah Ledwidge and Brad Haward

https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/
https://enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/universites/TYPE_UNIVERSITE_UNIVERSITE
https://web.archive.org/web/20230809153912/https:/enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/doc/LISTE_EPES_ACTUALISEE.pdf
https://web.archive.org/web/20230809153912/https:/enseignementsuperieur.gouv.bj/doc/LISTE_EPES_ACTUALISEE.pdf
https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/accueil
https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/fileadmin/user_upload/storage/images/ANNUAIRE_STATISTIQUE_2021_2022__DE_L_ENSEIGNEMENTSUPERIEUR.pdf
https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/fileadmin/user_upload/storage/images/ANNUAIRE_STATISTIQUE_2021_2022__DE_L_ENSEIGNEMENTSUPERIEUR.pdf
https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/fileadmin/user_upload/storage/images/RAPPORT_DES_SORTIES_DE_SUIVI-CONTROLE_DES_INSTITUTIONS_PRIVEES_D_ENSEIGNEMENT__SUPERIEUR__IPES__2023.pdf
https://www.mesrsi.gov.bf/fileadmin/user_upload/storage/images/RAPPORT_DES_SORTIES_DE_SUIVI-CONTROLE_DES_INSTITUTIONS_PRIVEES_D_ENSEIGNEMENT__SUPERIEUR__IPES__2023.pdf
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=recherche&rec=uivoiro
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/index.php?open=recherche&rec=uivoiro
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/files/LISTE%20DES%20ETABLISSEMENTS%20BTS%20OCTOBRE%202013.pdf
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/files/LISTE%20DES%20ETABLISSEMENTS%20BTS%20OCTOBRE%202013.pdf
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/files/POST%20BTS%202013.pdf
https://www.enseignement.gouv.ci/files/UNIVERSITES%20PRIVES%202013.pdf


Country Resource Link

Guinea

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche 
Scientifique et de l'Innovation (MESRI) website https://mesrs.gov.gn/ 

Public and Private Institutions https://mesrs.gov.gn/institutions-denseignement-superieur/ (information non-functional as of 
Sept 2023)

Autorité Nationale d’Assurance Qualité dans l’Enseignement, la 
Formation et la Recherche (ANAQ) website – Accreditation body 
under MESRI created in 2017

https://anaq-edu.org/ 

Mali

Direction générale de l’Enseignement supérieur et de la 
Recherche scientifique (DGESRS) website http://dg-enseignementsup.ml/ 

Public (2015-2020) and Private (2008-2021) archived Lists http://dg-enseignementsup.ml/etablissements-et-formations/ 

Mauritania

Ministère de l’Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche 
Scientifique (MESRS) website https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/mesrs 

Public Institutions by type
Universities: https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/universites-publiques-0 
Higher Schools: https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/ecoles-publiques-0
Institutes: https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/instituts-publics 

Private Institutions by type
Universities: https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/universites-privees-0
Higher Schools: https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/uuecoles-privees 
Institutes: https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/instituts-privees-0 (under construction Sept 2023)

Autorité Mauritanienne d'Assurance Qualité de l’Enseignement 
Supérieur (AMAQ-ES) website – Accreditation body under MESRS 
created in 2016 *Has pages for habilitation and accreditation, but 
it doesn’t seem they have conducted accreditation exercises yet

https://amaqes.mr/ 

Country-Specific Accreditation Resources

43

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Mali’s archive of accreditation <3. See last year’s presentation from Roxane Hindié and Kim Vanelderen in our references at the end for additional information on Mali and Guinea.

https://mesrs.gov.gn/
https://mesrs.gov.gn/institutions-denseignement-superieur/
https://anaq-edu.org/
http://dg-enseignementsup.ml/
http://dg-enseignementsup.ml/etablissements-et-formations/
https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/mesrs
https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/universites-publiques-0
https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/ecoles-publiques-0
https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/instituts-publics
https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/universites-privees-0
https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/uuecoles-privees
https://www.mesrs.gov.mr/fr/instituts-privees-0
https://amaqes.mr/


Country Resource Link

Niger

Ministère de l’Enseignement Supérieur, de la Recherche et de 
l'Innovation (MESRI) website http://www.mesri.gouv.ne/ (non-functional since 2019)

Higher Education Statistics Directory 2018-2020
https://www.stat-niger.org/wp-
content/uploads/publication_sectorielle/Annuaire_2018_20_final_INS.pdf (Public and Private 
Institutions lists with date of founding/approval PDF pgs. 24-33)

List of Private HEIs and their approved programs 2017 from the 
Niger Ambassador to Mali

https://ambniger-mali.org/index.php/niger/education-et-formation 
https://ambniger-mali.org/images/Liste_des_%C3%A9tablissements_dE.S.P_au_Niger.pdf 

Senegal

Ministère de l'Enseignement supérieur, de la Recherche et de 
l'Innovation (MESRI) https://mesr.gouv.sn/ 

Autorité Nationale D’Assurance Qualité de l’enseignement 
SUPérieur, de la  recherche et de l’innovation (ANAQ-SUP) -
Accreditation body under MESRI created in 2012

https://anaqsup.sn/ 

ANAQ-SUP Habilitation and Accreditation databases https://anaqsup.sn/habilitations/
https://anaqsup.sn/acreditations/ 

ANAQ-SUP 2014-2022 Approved PHEI programs PDF https://mesr.gouv.sn/sasodet/2022/02/Liste-programmes-accredites-par-lANAQ-Sup-.pdf 

Togo

Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur et de la Recherche (MESR) https://edusup.gouv.tg/ 

MESR-DPSSE Activity Report 2022 https://edusup.gouv.tg/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/RAPPORT-DACTIVITE-DPPE-2022-LE-
BON-03-07-2023.pdf (HEI lists PDF pgs. 21-25)

Private HEI accredited programs 2017-2018 https://web.archive.org/web/20180208114727/https://edusup.gouv.tg/fr/content/etablissem
ents-prives-agrees 

Country-Specific Accreditation Resources
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Senegal has a recent TAICEP presentation with more country-specific information on recognition from Iphie Pysarenko/Sarah Ledwidge. Also check out the TAICEP Gaggle thread on Houdegbe North American University for an excellent overview of recent recognition changes in Benin from Roxane Hindié 9/21/2022

http://www.mesri.gouv.ne/
https://www.stat-niger.org/wp-content/uploads/publication_sectorielle/Annuaire_2018_20_final_INS.pdf
https://www.stat-niger.org/wp-content/uploads/publication_sectorielle/Annuaire_2018_20_final_INS.pdf
https://ambniger-mali.org/index.php/niger/education-et-formation
https://ambniger-mali.org/images/Liste_des_%C3%A9tablissements_dE.S.P_au_Niger.pdf
https://mesr.gouv.sn/
https://anaqsup.sn/
https://anaqsup.sn/habilitations/
https://anaqsup.sn/acreditations/
https://mesr.gouv.sn/sasodet/2022/02/Liste-programmes-accredites-par-lANAQ-Sup-.pdf
https://edusup.gouv.tg/
https://edusup.gouv.tg/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/RAPPORT-DACTIVITE-DPPE-2022-LE-BON-03-07-2023.pdf
https://edusup.gouv.tg/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/RAPPORT-DACTIVITE-DPPE-2022-LE-BON-03-07-2023.pdf
https://web.archive.org/web/20180208114727/https:/edusup.gouv.tg/fr/content/etablissements-prives-agrees
https://web.archive.org/web/20180208114727/https:/edusup.gouv.tg/fr/content/etablissements-prives-agrees
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Some Francophone Africa countries publish an annual 
orientation guide for Baccalauréat graduates that 
includes all available recognized programs at public 
and private institutions. These guides are frequently 
the most up-to-date resource on first cycle degrees 
available.

https://www.gouv.bj/article/2330/guide-orientation-universitaire-2023-2024-bacheliers-benin/ 

Key takeaway: Save each year’s PDF in 
your archive to have a great resource 
on approved programs!
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https://www.gouv.bj/article/2330/guide-orientation-universitaire-2023-2024-bacheliers-benin/
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https://bac.mesrs-ci.net/ (Home)
https://bac.mesrs-ci.net/offres/ets-prives (Private Universities listing)
https://bac.mesrs-ci.net/offres/grdes-ecoles (Private Grande Écoles)

Some countries have moved from PDFs to websites for their guide and 
HEI applications

Mali’s site: https://www.campusmali.ml/offres-de-formation 
Senegal’s site is public programs only: 
https://orientation.campusen.sn/formations/demandeurs 
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https://bac.mesrs-ci.net/
https://bac.mesrs-ci.net/offres/ets-prives
https://bac.mesrs-ci.net/offres/grdes-ecoles
https://www.campusmali.ml/offres-de-formation
https://orientation.campusen.sn/formations/demandeurs


CAMES Members COUNTRY
MEMBERSHIP 

YEAR
Benin 1968
Burkina Faso 1968
Burundi 1968
Cameroon 1968
Central African Republic 1968
Congo 1968
Ivory Coast 1968
Gabon 1968
Guinea 1968
Guinea-Bissau 2005
Equatorial Guinea 2010
Madagascar 1968
Mali 1968
Niger 1968
DRC 2011
Rwanda 1968
Senegal 1968
Chad 1968
Togo 1968

Created in 1968 in Niamey, Niger 
(Post-Colonial Era)

19 member countries spread over 
West Africa, Central Africa, the 
Great Lakes Region and the Indian 
Ocean

CAMES programs focus on 
programmatic accreditation, 
recognition, quality assurance 
and certification of Diplomas
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
CAMES: African and Malagasy Council for Higher Education.
Early on, CAMES was a leader in implementing the LMD reform among its members.  CAMES does not accredit HEIs.  Not all programs within an accredited institution may have CAMES recognition.



CAMES PRED program
The Diploma Recognition and 

Equivalence Program (PRED) was 
implemented in 1972

Degrees and diplomas issued by 
public and private HEIs in the 
CAMES area are automatically 

valid or equivalent in all member 
countries

It is up to the HEI to submit a 
PRED application as long as they 

have national accreditation

Students can check their diploma 
status on the Repertoire CAMES
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#10: PRED: Programme de reconnaissance et d’équivalence des diplômes
The program is made up of 4 commissions: 
	Commission I – Sciences, Medicine, Grandes Écoles
	Commission II – Letters, Human Sciences, Grandes Écoles
	Commission III – Economic sciences, management, Grandes Écoles
	Commission IV – Evaluation of establishments, structures and research 
HEI: Higher Education Institution
Sample: Recognition Certificate of a Doctor of Pharmacy degree holder from Senegal.  This is an academic equivalency and not a professional registration/certification.




CAMES-recognized Diploma Database:
E-DIPLÔMES
https://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire
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Select the 
Country

Select the 
Institution

Select the 
Diploma 

type
LMD, DUT, Bachelor, Diplôme d'État, 
Diplôme d’Ingénieur, BAC+ qualifications

Nice pre-populated 
dropdown menu ;) 

CAMES member

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Currently one can find 936 CAMES recognized diploma programs in the database.
Status: Rien A Signaler or Provisoir



2021 Senegal State 
Diploma of Pharmacist
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What to do if you cannot 
find an older qualification 

in the current CAMES 
database? 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#10: Inconsistency in program duration
Date of program recognition included.
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#11 Côte d'Ivoire -Wayback walkthrough (MSM)



Select the Institution

Select the Country

Diploma Delivered

Repertoire / To Filter
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https://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire 

Sub-Institution Recognized in Diploma Equivalent

52

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Côte d'Ivoire -Wayback walkthrough (MSM)��Reference slide as a refresher on using the current CAMES repertoire.

https://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/web/site/repertoire
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https://web.archive.org/web/*/http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/ 53

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#Côte d'Ivoire -Wayback walkthrough (MSM)

https://web.archive.org/web/*/http:/www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/
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https://web.archive.org/web/*/http://www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/ 

1. Navigate to 
https://web.archive.org/
web/*/http://www.leca
mes.org/diplome_cames/

2. Select the URLs option on 
the far right

3. Enter your program 
keyword in the Search 
box at upper right of all 
the URLs

4. Sort by date using the 
“From” column header 
(old->new or new->old as 
needed)

5. Review URLs for your 
keyword and timeframe 
and select likely 
candidates to open and 
see if they have your 
program
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Côte d'Ivoire -Wayback walkthrough (MSM)��Reference slide of steps for this trick.

https://web.archive.org/web/*/http:/www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/
https://web.archive.org/web/*/http:/www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/
https://web.archive.org/web/*/http:/www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/
https://web.archive.org/web/*/http:/www.lecames.org/diplome_cames/


CAMES recognition in Wayback 
Disclaimers
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• Not all study fields have a saved instances in 
Wayback

• Most fields only have the first page saved, if 
any

• Picking URLs is more of an art than a science
• BEWARE institutions with locations in multiple 

CAMES countries, be sure to reference the 
correct one

• From experience, the 2013 and 2016 era links 
function the best for this trick

Key takeaway: If you still can’t find 
program approval for your time of 
study, reach out to CAMES for 
confirmation. Communication should be 
done in French.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Google translate or DeepL are great recourses for translating communications into French�
Côte d'Ivoire -Wayback walkthrough (MSM)



LEGISLATION



Why Legislation?

 Francophone African education 
systems, as part of a shared history 
with the French education system, 
are highly legislated

 This means that many aspects of 
their education system are written 
down in law or issued as decrees, 
orders, and decisions

 Legal documents are frequently 
cited on the final diploma to 
establish the legitimacy of the 
degree

National Law (Loi) on Education

Decree (Décret)

Order (Arrêté)

Decision 
(Décision)

Process 
(Procès) 

related to 
the graduate

Typical hierarchy of legislation cited on diplomas*

*Pattern varies by country and differs public to private

57

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Pyramid can frequently be considered a sandwich for evaluation purposes with the highest level, law, and lowest level, process, not being too helpful for evaluaitons, but all the meat in the center having great information to spark research avenues
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National Law (Loi) on Education

Decree (Décret)

Order (Arrêté)

Decision 
(Décision)

Process 
(Procès) 

related to 
the 

graduate
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes

#12 Côte d'Ivoire (MSM)




Program 
Approval

Institutional 
Approval

Degree Cycles Program 
Requirements

Admission 
Requirements

Grading 
Scales 

(VERY rarely)

Why Legislation? (cont.)
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
French legislation has so much information that can help evaluators, the challenge is locating and interpreting it.
�Degree Cycles from CI #13 sample (upcoming)�Program approval: https://dg-enseignementsup.ml/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/Arre%CC%82te%CC%81s-habilitation-formations-IES-prive%CC%81es-2008.pdf�Institutional Approval: https://sgg.gouv.bj/doc/decret-2002-551/ �Admission Requirements and Program Requirements: https://sgg.gouv.bj/doc/decret-2010-272/�Grading Scales: https://sgg-mali.ml/JO/1996/mali-jo-1996-11.pdf



Legislation Publication
 Lois, Décrets, Arrêtés (Laws, Decrees, and Orders) 

are published in the Journal Officiel - JO (Official 
Journal) of the country on a regular basis

 Th JO is typically under the authority of the 
Secrétariat Général du Gouvernement - SGG 
(General Secretariat of the Government)

 More specific Ministerial Orders and Decisions fall 
under the purview of that Ministry and are not 
usually included in the JO

Tip: If the reference has a year-number of 
date format it’s likely in the JO. If it has a 
number/MES/Alphabet soup it is likely only 
published by the respective ministry
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Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Clip from CAMES Pigier sample #35��This tip is based on my experience and may not be accurate in all cases.



Official Legislation Resources
Benin Official site: https://sgg.gouv.bj/

Includes search function for laws, decrees, and orders back to 1970
Burkina Faso Official site: https://www.sggcm.gov.bf/actualites/journal-officiel

Only a few JOs and no search functionality
Côte d’Ivoire Official Site: http://www.sgg.gouv.ci/index.php JO requires login to access full versions

Select laws and decrees available at: 
http://www.sgg.gouv.ci/documentheque.php?id_cas=2 

Full digitized JOs:
https://news.abidjan.net/journal-officiel JOs 1960-2022 for sale through 
https://monkiosk.com/   - must create an account but can pay via PayPal. JOs range in 
price from $2-$5

Guinée Official site: https://www.sgg.gov.gn/  
Includes very limited JOs and search functionality

Mali Official site: http://sgg-mali.ml/ 
Search link: https://sgg-mali.ml/fr/recherche.html
Includes laws, decrees, and orders back to 1960

Mauritania Official site: https://www.msgg.gov.mr/fr/journal-officiel
JOs 2017-2023
MUST know JO of publication, no search function for laws, decrees, or ordinances

Niger Official site: http://www.sgg.ne/ (under construction – nothing available)

Senegal Official site: http://www.jo.gouv.sn/ (down)
Another official site: https://www.sgg.sn/publications/lois-et-reglements 
Limited availability of recent legislation

Togo Official site: http://jo.gouv.tg/
JOs 1920-2023 with basic and advanced search functions
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https://sgg.gouv.bj/
https://www.sggcm.gov.bf/actualites/journal-officiel
http://www.sgg.gouv.ci/index.php
http://www.sgg.gouv.ci/documentheque.php?id_cas=2
https://news.abidjan.net/journal-officiel%20JOs%201960-2022
https://monkiosk.com/
https://www.sgg.gov.gn/
http://sgg-mali.ml/
https://sgg-mali.ml/fr/recherche.html
https://www.msgg.gov.mr/fr/journal-officiel
http://www.sgg.ne/
http://www.jo.gouv.sn/
https://www.sgg.sn/publications/lois-et-reglements
http://jo.gouv.tg/


Other Legislation Resources

 Search Engines

 Search the exact wording listed on a diploma to see if it’s available anywhere 
online

 This is frequently more user friendly than the official legislation site of the country

 Aside from official sites, there are numerous trustworthy secondary sources to find 
official legislation such as local news agencies, social media accounts of the 
ministry of education, or university websites

Tip: Add the country’s name to your search 
phrase to narrow down results. You’ll be 
amazed how many countries have matching 
legislation numbers and dates!
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Legislation Musings

 The usefulness of legislation as a resource is dependent on what has been 
digitized

 It’s more useful for some countries than others

 Country-wide laws are typically most available, specific institution and program 
approvals are most frequently absent online (remember the pyramid)

 Official legislation, decrees, orders, and decisions, have a standard format 
and are signed and stamped by the issuing body/minister/agency

 If you cannot locate institution- and program-specific documents (particularly 
for PHEIs) on the web, PHEIs should have official copies they can send to you 
on request
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Presentation Notes
#13 Côte d'Ivoire (MSM)



Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

in
 A

ct
io

n 
1 

(C
ôt

e 
d’

Iv
oi

re
) 

(c
on

t.
)

Result 1: Someone 
else’s diploma(??!?!?)

Result 2: The 
digitized reference 
site for Côte d’Ivoire 
official JOs

Result 3: Partial PDF 
of the right JO, but 
wrong order (arrêté) 
number

65

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
I followed the instructions on result 2 from this slide to order this official digitized JO for $2 and found the full regulations on the degree��#29 Côte d'Ivoire (MSM)
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Tip: You don’t 
have to read 
French for JOs to 
be useful! Try 
translation Apps’ 
camera/lens 
feature to read the 
text from your 
phone

Admission Requirement: 
Maîtrise + 3 years of 
professional experience
Program: 12 months of 
studies + 3-month 
internship
Diploma awarded with: 
Minimum 10/20 on a Final 
Written Test, “Grand Oral” 
examination, and a 
defense of the internship 
report
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#29 Côte d'Ivoire (MSM)
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How is an exam average <10 
still considered passing?
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Presentation Notes
#14 Mali (MSM)
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https://sgg-mali.ml/fr/recherche.html 

The most recent full order (arrêté) on the 
organization of the Bac was 2015. It has had 2 
minor amendments since in 2014 and 2015 
(published 2015 and 2016)

I searched keyword “baccalauréat” and limited 
results to pre-June 2017 since the regulations 
for our exam would be before the exam date

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Remember the official legislation resources page? The Mali SGG site has an amazing search function, so I went directly there in search of answers.��When reviewing results, I looked newest to oldest for exam regulations regarding the weighting of different portions of the exams and the yearly average��#47 Mali (MSM)

https://sgg-mali.ml/fr/recherche.html
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https://sgg-mali.ml/JO/2015/mali-jo-2015-31.pdf (PDF p. 20)

ARTICLE 28 : All candidates who obtain an 
average score of 10 out of 20 or higher in 
the examination are admitted.

ARTICLE 29 : However, regular candidates 
who obtain an average score of between 9 
and 9.99 on the examination are declared 
eligible. 

Final admission is determined on the basis of 
the eligibility average (ME) multiplied by a 
coefficient of 03 and the annual average 
(MC) multiplied by a coefficient of 01. The 
sum of these two averages is divided by 04 
to obtain the admission average (MA). 

𝑀𝑀𝑀𝑀 =
𝑀𝑀𝑀𝑀 × 3 + 𝑀𝑀𝑀𝑀

4

All candidates admitted under these 
conditions are awarded an average score of 
10 out of 20. 

The juries declare admitted any candidate 
whose average is equal to or higher than 10 
out of 20

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#47 Mali (MSM)

https://sgg-mali.ml/JO/2015/mali-jo-2015-31.pdf
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𝑀𝑀𝑀𝑀 =  9.81
𝑀𝑀𝑀𝑀 = 11.68

𝑀𝑀𝑀𝑀 =
(9.81 × 3) + 11.68

4
𝑀𝑀𝑀𝑀 = 10.2775

MA listed on transcript as 10 based 
on Article 29 paragraph 4:

All candidates admitted under these 
conditions are awarded an average 
score of 10 out of 20.

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#14 Mali (MSM)
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Francophone grades /10 
with letter grades and 
grade points on a 4-
point scale?

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#15
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undergraduate studies 
sounds hopeful…
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• None of these results are for 
official sources of legislation

• Guinea’s official SGG site has 
limited JOs, and mostly from 
2023

• There are a lot of sample 
diplomas available online – 
beware of digital fraud

Considerations

The first result seems 
like it may be a 
university site – worth 
checking out
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https://sites.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/univ-kag/home/organisation-textes/textes-reglementaires 

Turns out to be a 
regulatory texts page of 
a PHEI

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Screenshot of the first result from the previous slide.

https://sites.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/univ-kag/home/organisation-textes/textes-reglementaires
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https://docs.google.com/a/univ-
kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM
3NzRmNmQ 

• Formatting
• Signatures and Stamps 

(final page)
• Correct Minister for the 

time

Considerations for 
Secondary Source 
Legislation Documents

This document passes 
all these green flags so 
despite the less than 
official source, I would 
use it as an official 
reference

https://docs.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM3NzRmNmQ
https://docs.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM3NzRmNmQ
https://docs.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM3NzRmNmQ
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https://docs.google.com/a/univ-
kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM
3NzRmNmQ (PDF p 19)

Article 56 describes the standard 
system of notation /10 and includes 
letter grades, descriptions, and 
different scales for different fields.

On the left: Fundamental Sciences, 
Applied Sciences, and Medicine 

On the Right: Humanities

Key Takeaway: Be open 
to legislation from 
secondary sources if the 
formatting, stamps, and 
signatures match. You 
can find amazing 
information if you keep 
an open mind

https://docs.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM3NzRmNmQ
https://docs.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM3NzRmNmQ
https://docs.google.com/a/univ-kag.education/viewer?a=v&pid=sites&srcid=dW5pdi1rYWcuZWR1Y2F0aW9ufHVuaXYta2FnfGd4OjZmMzdmZjkwMWM3NzRmNmQ


77

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

in
 A

ct
io

n 
3 

(G
ui

ne
a)

 (
co

nt
.)

2019 update available at: https://anaq-edu.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/11/Re%CC%80glementation-Etudes-de-
Licence-fe%CC%81v.20.pdf (PDF p 20)

Guinea updated this 
legislation in 2019 to a 
single scale for all 
Licence programs

Key Takeaway: 
Legislation is incredibly 
time-reliant

Ensure you’re using an 
age-appropriate 
resource!

https://anaq-edu.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/11/Re%CC%80glementation-Etudes-de-Licence-fe%CC%81v.20.pdf
https://anaq-edu.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/11/Re%CC%80glementation-Etudes-de-Licence-fe%CC%81v.20.pdf
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Fostering Academic Mobility



Regional & 
Subregional Mobility
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 Bilingual Equivalency Certificate from the 
Rwanda Higher Education Council (HEC) 

Rwanda 
NQF Level 6 

Master

Benin 
Master II

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Earlier, we reviewed a CAMES Equivalency certificate for a Doctor of Pharmacy from Senegal.
2008: Rwanda announced that it was switching the language of scholastic instruction from French to English



Francophone > 
Anglophone Mobility

80

Kenya 
Master 
(2020)

Benin 
Licence 

Pro 
(2015)

 Bilingual Master diploma in civil engineering from 
Kenya 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#17 & 18
Benin Licence Pro from Universite Polytechnique D’Abome (Benin, 2015), 180 credits
Master from Pan African University and Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology in Nairobi (Kenya, 2020)
Bilingual diploma 



Student International Mobility 
Journey

Licence 
Pro 
(Benin)

Master I 
(Senegal)

Master II 
(France)

81

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
#19: Licence Professionnelle in Management (Université d'Abomey-Calavi, Cotonou, Bénin) -2012
#20: Master 1 in Management Sciences (Université Cheikh Anta Diop de Dakar, Sénégal) -2013
#21: Master 2 in Business Administration (Université de Poitiers,  France) -2016
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Mobility & 
Employability  
of students, 
teachers and 
researchers

CAMES 
Recognition

LMD 
standardization 

& 
comparability

82

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Photography: Globalization in Africa — Photo by Jumia Travel
The African higher education harmonization process is comparable with the Bologna Process in the European Higher Education Area (EHEA):
Standardization of higher education (transferability of credits, capitalization of education, comparability of qualifications, intergovernmental policy integration)
CAMES programs such as:
Diploma Recognition and Equivalence Program (PRED)
Quality Assurance Program (QAP): to strengthen the human resource capacities of Higher Education and Research Institutions 
All these educational initiatives increase students’ mobility as well as teachers’ and researchers’ employability in regional Africa as well as even further abroad.
This also makes our lives easier as transcripts have a more consistent format and therefore are easier to analyze ;) 
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Questions?
Mandy Morrison
mandym@scholaro.com 

Séverine Kassimou 
skassimou@fis-web.com

Slides available at https://www.scholaro.com/presentations/ 

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
We may need to select the best ones if we run out of time

mailto:mandym@scholaro.com
mailto:skassimou@fis-web.com
https://www.scholaro.com/presentations/


Thank you for attending 
this session!

Please take a minute or two to complete 
the in-app survey for this session. 

Your feedback helps to make our future 
conferences stronger, and we appreciate it!
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